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REXBURG

rexburgRex burg the largest ai mormon set-
tlement iuia the snake river valley
and the headquarters of the bannock
stake is pleasantly situated on a level
tract of country lying between the
base of the foot hills on the south and
the south branch of the teton riverriner
on the north it is twenty two miles
by direct road northeast of market
lake the nearest station on the utah

northern railway whichwhish is the
shipping point for all the settlements
situated on the forks of the snake
river and it is thirty fiveanve miles by
way of the big buttes ferry northeast
of eagle ackrick the altitude of rex
burg is feet above the level of
the sea

rexburg is divided into three ibish
ople wards the townsitete embracese
eight hundred acres divided into ten
acre blocks which again are divided
into four lots each the streets are
six rods wide see plat on page

the town contains four general
stores one furniture store two black-
smiths one hotel one livery
sale and feed stables one meat market
etc durans winter co carry a
greater stock of goods than soyany other
store in the forks of snake river

immediately east of the town is the
patent roller mill the pride of the val-
ley it was erected in 1889 at a cost
of the main building is 45 x
55 feet and four stories high built of
solid rock the mill has all the im-
proved machinerymachiner and turns out as

fgool a grade of flour as any mill in
idaholaho it tois owned by auan incorporat-
ed company

HISTORY march 11 1883 the rex
burg townsite was selected by presi-
dent william B preston and bishop
thomas E riekericks it was surveyed
on the and the following day by
surveyor andrew S anderson into
ten acre blocks with four lots in each

on the of march the rexburg
city canal was surveyed work was
commenced on it june ath tolfollowinglowing
and water turned into it on the

were
hauled on the townsite preparatory to
building by francis C gunnell
thomas E ricko and others

march 18831893 the Y M M 1I
A was first organizedorganized with E paul
as president

march 1883 the first house was
built by bishop riekericks

march 26 1883 rieke and coscolo
ferry boat was launched on henryshenry18

fork this ferry was continued until
the bridge was built in the spring of
1890

june 3rdard 1883 the first sunday
school was organized by henry
flamm with james M cook as su-
perintendentperin and twenty members

in october 1883 the first meeting-
house

g
in rexburg was built at a cost

of about the church con-
tributedtributed of this amount and the
balance was donated by the people
on the of october the first meet-
ing was held in the new meeting-
house

oct 27 1883 the first ward confer-
ence was holdheld at rexburgRex burg W B
preston presiding

december 3 1883 the first day

school was opened with
thomas E bassett as teacher

inID september 1883 the first store
waswa established byby thomas E riekericks
A co this isia now the rexburg co-
operative store about the same time
walter paul opened the first furniture
and hardware store he also carried
building suppliesliep

april 1884 the first postpostofficeoffice
was established in rexburgRaxRex burg thomas
E Bebeissertissett postmaster

at the firstbrat quarterly conference of
the bannock stake held at rexburgRex burg
sunday april 1884 thoo E
rick juujun was ordained a high
priest and set apart to act as bishop
of rexburgRex burg andrew 8 anderson was
set apart as hi 3 second Councecouncellorlor
subsequently john Lb roberts was set
apart ai hshis firstpi rat counselor

in december 1884 the
grist mill was dedicated this mill
continued to run successfully until
april 11 1889 when it was burned
down after thisibis loes steps were im-
mediatelymed lately taken to the present
patent roller mill which commenced
running november 14 1889

april ath 1885 the relief society
was first organized with ann riekericks as
president

may 1886 joseph morris and
C ayling were appointed acting
counselors to thomas E ricksricki jun
in the absence of counselors roberts
and anderson who had goe into exile
because of the strict enforcement of the
edmunds law this bishopric acted
until the ward watwa divided in novem-
ber 1887

at the quarterly stake conference
held at rexburg august 20 and 21
1887 the town of rexburg was divdivideded
into three wards to be known as the
lemburg first second and third
wards

in march 1888 hyrum rands open-
ed the first hotel in rexburgRex burg

REXBURG FIRST WARD
thomas E ricks jun bishobishop na-

than riekericks first counselor giliamwilliam
hill second counselor

rexburg first ward embraces the
evistest part of the town of rexburgRexburg see
plat on page and includes the business
part of the town

history when the original rex
burg ward was divided into three
wards thomas E1 riekericks was retained
as bishop of the rexburg faist ward
and three months later at the quarter-
ly conference held november
william hill was set apart as acting
counselor to bishop riekericks he was
the only counselorCaunselCaun rr the bishop had un-
til august 1868 when nathan riekericks
was called to act as first counselor
and william hill as second counselor
this WAS done at the quarterly confer-
ence held at louisville

REXBURG SECOND WARD
casper steineroer bishop roman be-
iagepert first counselor conrad waltz

second counselor
rexburg second ward embraces the

southsouthwestwest part of the town of rexburgRex burg
many of the residents are of german
descent and only a very few outsiders
reside in this ward the meeting
house situated south of the second
ward public square is a log building

feet and was built by donation
in 1888 the relief society is the ononly1lfseparate society so far organized aall
the other usual ward bpbe

ing connected with the first ward up
to dateat

historyHi sTOBY when rexburg was di-
vided into three wardsward at the quarter-
ly conference held at rexburgRex burg aug-
ustustel21 1887 casper steiner was ordain-
ed bishop of rexburg second war J
and at the next quarterly conference
headstheld at roxburg november 27 1887
roman and conrad waltz
were ordained high priests and set a
partbarttoto act as flfarstrot and second coucounse-
lors

rise
to bishop steinerSl einer no change in

the bishopric hishas occurred as yet
THIRD WARD

timothy J winter bishop robert
archibald first counselor john it
paul second counselor

this ward embraces the northwest
part of rexburgRex burg no separate sunday
school or any other organization have
been organizedorgan aed yet neither has any
ward house been erected prepara-
tions however are being made to
build one in the near future

HISTORY the boundaries of the
rexburg third ward were agreed
upon at the stake confereeConferepeece held at
rexburg in august 1887 and timo-
thy J winter was chosen as bishop
but he being absent at themthe time did
not receive his ordination until april
1888 when he salt lake city
and was there ordained by apostleapostola
franklin D richards soon after-
wards robert Archibarchibaldaldandand john R
paul were ordained and set apart to
act as hisbis counselors those three
still compose the bishopric of the
ward

RIGBY WARD
george albert cordon bishop daudan

iel stoddard robbins first counselor
josiah call second counselorgoun

rigby ward consists of all the saints
living on their respective quarter sec-
tions in a tract of country lying cast of
louisville ward the boundaries of
the ward are as follofollowswp commencing
at the northwest corner of section IS

township 4 nort of range 38 east and
running thence southlouth to the township
line between townships 3 and athe ace
east along said line to snake river
thence along snakeboake river to the month
of the dry bed of
forms its northern boundary line tars
includes about fifty square miles of
country the south end of the ward
embracing the east half of range 393
east township 4 north is organized
into a separate branch known as the
cedars branch where meetings and
sunday schools also ayeare held regularly
the same as in rigbybigby proper jesse T
darkclark presides over the branch I1 which
consists of about a dozen families

the intended townsite of rigby
surveyed in 1886 consists of luo acres
being the southwest quarter of section
18 township 4 north of range 39 east
it is 25 miles by way of the big but-
tes ferry southsouthwestwt of rexburgRexburg or 14
miles in a straight line it is also six
miles by road southeast of louisville
and 17 miles northeast of eagle rock
it is surrounded by rich level lands
covered heavily with sage brush but
under cultivation produces very good
crops water for 11irrigating purposes ifis
conveyed to the lands through a canal
which taps the dry bed of snake
river about 3 miles from the town
site all the people residereide on their
farms asyetas yet but intend to build on
the townsite as soon as it is entered as
such and title can be secured to it


